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From: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (USA)
To: Thomas, Shelly S CIV DCMA HQ (US)
Subject: FW: Acknowledged receipt of annual meeting notice
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 2:01:25 AM
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: Crawford, MARTHA 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 3:20 PM
To: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Acknowledged receipt of annual meeting notice

Charles,
Attached please find Sikorsky's signed acknowledgement.

Regards,

Martha L. Crawford
Supplier Diversity Manager/ SBLO
Sikorsky Aircraft Corporation
O  | M 
NEW EMAIL:  

WARNING:  THE INFORMATION IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS CONFIDENTIAL AND IS MEANT TO BE 
READ AND USED ONLY BY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT.  ENCLOSED TECHNICAL DATA OR 
SOFTWARE ARE SUBJECT TO THE EXPORT CONTROL OF EITHER THE INTERNATIONAL TRAFFIC IN 
ARMS REGULATIONS (ITAR) OR THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATIONS (EAR) AND 
CANNOT BE EXPORTED WITHOUT THE AUTHORIZATION OF EITHER THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
OR THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE PRIOR TO EXPORT.  EXPORT INCLUDES DISCLOSURE AND 
OR ACCESS TO COMMODITIES, TECHNICAL DATA OR SOFTWARE BY FOREIGN NATIONALS 
WHETHER LOCATED IN THE UNITED STATES OR ABROAD.  THIS REQUIREMENT APPLIES 
EQUALLY TO FOREIGN NATIONAL EMPLOYEES OF U.S. COMPANIES AND THEIR FOREIGN 
SUBSIDIARIES.  THIS DOCUMENT, OR AN EMBODIMENT OF IT IN ANY MEDIA, DISCLOSES 
INFORMATION WHICH IS PROPRIETARY, IS THE PROPERTY OF SIKORSKY AIRCRAFT 
CORPORATION AND/OR ITS SUBSIDIARIES, IS AN UNPUBLISHED WORK PROTECTED UNDER 
APPLICABLE COPYRIGHT LAWS, AND IS DELIVERED ON THE EXPRESS CONDITION THAT IT IS NOT 
TO BE USED, DISCLOSED, REPRODUCED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART (INCLUDING REPRODUCTION AS A 
DERIVATIVE WORK), OR USED FOR MANUFACTURE FOR ANYONE OTHER THAN SIKORSKY 
AIRCRAFT CORPORATION AND/OR ITS SUBSIDIARIES WITHOUT ITS WRITTEN CONSENT, AND 
THAT NO RIGHT IS GRANTED TO DISCLOSE OR SO USE ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN. 
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  ANY ACT IN VIOLATION OF APPLICABLE LAW MAY RESULT IN CIVIL 
AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES.  ANY REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF 
THIS TRANSMITTAL BY AN UNINTENDED RECIPIENT IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED, AND MAY BE A 
VIOLATION OF LAW SUBJECT TO PENALTY.

-----Original Message-----
From: Crawford, MARTHA (US)
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 4:19 PM
To: Crawford, MARTHA (US)
Subject: EXTERNAL: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device
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Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox multifunction device.

Sent by: sikuscommercial\s30858  
Number of Images: 2    
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

multifunction device Location: 1\DMC\Stratford\CT\USA\ 
Device Name: PRX125    
Device Serial Number: XKP536327
multifunction device IP Address: 140.76.100.90 

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com

LMC0001521

MSJ002787

(b) (6)

SUPP001101



SUPP001102



through 9 identified in 5 USC 552(b). Access to this e-mail by anyone other than the intended addressee is
unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review, disclosure,
copying, distribution, or retention of the same is strictly prohibited and also may violate statutory and regulatory
requirements. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender.

-----Original Message-----
From: Raheb, Susannah L [mailto
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 10:49 AM
To: Sharp, Charles
Cc: Fraser, MaryEllen; Vasquez, Luz; Sorenson, Lee; Ravenfeld, Kurt R; Buffler, Janice L CIV OSD OUSD ATL
(US); Robinson, Linda L CTR OSD OUSD ATL (US)
Subject: Change in Lockheed Martin participation at the DOD meeting

Hello Charles,
Due to an unanticipated schedule conflict, Kurt Ravenfeld will now be attending the DOD Office of Small Business
Programs meeting on August 17 from 2-4 p m. on Lockheed Martin's and Lee Sorenson's behalf. Hopefully, it is not
too late to make this change.

The following are the two Lockheed Martin representatives who will be in attendance: 

.       Kurt Ravenfeld, Director, Global Supply Chain Operations, Lockheed Martin Corporation

.       Mary Ellen Fraser, Director, Washington Operations, Lockheed Martin Corporation

Mary Ellen and Kurt will plan to be at the Pentagon's Visitor Lobby before 1:30 p m. to allow for time to get
checked-in and escorted to the meeting location.

I have included Janice and Linda in this email to ensure they are notified of this change.

Sincerely,
Suzanne Raheb

Suzanne Raheb
Corporate Supplier Diversity Leader
Lockheed Martin Corporation
100 Global Innovation Circle, MP 836, Orlando, FL 32825
c: 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Check out Supplier Wire, a dedicated resource for small businesses
                                                              
Follow us on Twitter
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
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 10:50 AM
To: Sharp, Charles
Cc: Vasquez, Luz; Fraser, MaryEllen; Ravenfeld, Kurt R
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: CSP Annual Communication Meeting Request-July 21, 2016

Hello Charles,
I wanted to confirm Lockheed Martin's participation at the DOD July 21st meeting. We will have three
representatives as follows:

Susannah Raheb, Corporate SBLO
Kurt Ravenfeld, Global Supply Chain Operations Director Mary Ellen Fraser, Government Relations Director

Thank you very much,
Suzanne

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
From: Evelyn-Bellamy, Tatia M. [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 12:06 PM
To:  Raheb, Susannah L (US)

 Crawford, MARTHA (US) 

Cc: Sharp, Charles >; Vasquez, Luz < >; Vaughn, Michele
< >; Stephens, Micole >; Gainer, Stephanie A.

>; Claud, Eric ; Buffler, Janice L CIV OSD OUSD ATL
(US) ; Pugh, Anthony R CTR (US) >; Davis,
Kimberly D CIV DCMA (US) >; Callahan, Timothy P. (SES)
< >
Subject: EXTERNAL: CSP Annual Communication Meeting Request-July 21, 2016
Importance: High
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CSP Participants,

The attached memorandum regarding subject above is being sent to you on behalf of DoD OSBP.  We look forward
to your participation.

Tatia M. Evelyn-Bellamy
Director, Small Business Office
    /Small Business Center
Small Business Ombudsman
Defense Contract Management Agency
Phone
Email

"One team, one voice delivering global acquisition insight that matters."
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
From: Raheb, Susannah L [mailto:
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
To: ;  Raheb, Susannah L (US)

; Crawford, MARTHA (US) 

Cc: Sharp, Charles ; Vasquez, Luz ; Vaughn, Michele
>; Stephens, Micole >; Gainer, Stephanie A.

< >; Claud, Eric ; Buffler, Janice L CIV OSD OUSD ATL
(US) < ; Pugh, Anthony R CTR (US) >; Davis,
Kimberly D CIV DCMA (US) ; Callahan, Timothy P. (SES)

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
Phone: 
Email: 

"One team, one voice delivering global acquisition insight that matters."
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From: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (USA)
To: Thomas, Shelly S CIV DCMA HQ (US)
Subject: FW: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan - FASI-G, SPE7L115D0011
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:27:58 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Vasquez, Luz M CIV DCMA (US) 
Cc: Holder, Erica N  ; Bunnell, Thomas L DLA CIV LAND 
AND MARITIME >; Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US)

>; Alter, Natalie A DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME  
Subject: RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan - 

Thanks much Luz,

This does help greatly.

I currently have access to eSRS system and have not been successful in getting stated report below.

Is the report input under another contract number other than above?  I've even searched by DUNS#   Is it 
possible to provide me with a copy?

Thanks much.
M

-----Original Message-----
From: Vasquez, Luz [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 2:50 PM
To: Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME
Cc: Holder, Erica N ; Bunnell, Thomas L DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME; Sharp, 
Charles; Alter, Natalie A DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME
Subject: RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan - 

Certainly can help you with that but I will twist your question below to read a comprehensive subcontracting plan. 
LM negotiates a comprehensive subcontracting plan yearly. This plan is a Corporate plan and applies to ALL DOD 
contracts under LM umbrella to include  your contract. The dollars reported under the SSR report are 
inclusive of all DoD contracts. LM do not report on individual subcontracting goals unless the contract itself before 
award required them to provide a CDRL with individual goals to be submitted to the CO or the CO requested our 
office the negotiation of   program level reporting during our negotiation cycle (August each year). I don't think 
neither situation applies to this contract; however, LM submits a SSR semi-annually. Last report was submitted on 
October 28, 2015. The report can be obtained by requesting access to the eSRS system.

Hope this helps! And let me know if there are any other questions

Luz M. Vasquez

Defense Contract Management Agency
Comprehensive Subcontracting Division
Small Business Center
Office: 
BB: 
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-----Original Message-----
From: Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:17 PM
To: Vasquez, Luz
Cc: Holder, Erica N ; Bunnell, Thomas L DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME; Alter,
Natalie A DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME
Subject: RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan - 

Hello Luz,

Re:  our today's conversation regarding subject above. 

Your brief explanation to an individual sub plan would be greatly appreciated for the above contract so I may pass
the info on to my management team.  I'm glad we were able to finally connect.

Thanks much  in advance.

Marjorie H. Turner
BCA , LM AND SC
DLA LAND/MARTME/SAPD/ZDC

 takes a village! 

-----Original Message-----
From: Raheb, Susannah L [mailto
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 4:01 PM
To: Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME; Holder, Erica N
Cc: DeCastro, Maria ; Berotte, William; Bunnell, Thomas L DLA CIV LAND AND
MARITIME
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan -

Hello Marjorie,
This is good timing. Our SSR was just accepted for Sept. 30, 2015. Luz Vasquez is our DCMA program manager.
Her email address is:  The CSP is not included in the SSR. It’s primarily our small
business performance and program and agency level reports.

If you need further assistance or if you run into any issues with receiving a copy, please let me know. I can just
forward to you.

Sincerely,
Suzanne

-----Original Message-----
From: Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME [mailto
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 3:54 PM
To: Raheb, Susannah L (US); Holder, Erica N (US)
Cc: DeCastro, Maria ; Berotte, William (US); Bunnell, Thomas L DLA CIV LAND
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AND MARITIME
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan -

Hi Suzanne,

I'm the BCA for Lockheed Martin,   I'm just trying to get a copy of what is submitted
and accepted in the eSRS system. 

Do you know who on the DCMA government side is the POC/reviewer/accepter that could provide a copy?

Is the CSP even input into eSRS?

Thanks for any assistance and direction.

Marjorie H. Turner
BCA , LM AND SC
DLA LAND/MARTME/SAPD/ZDC

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Raheb, Susannah L [mailto
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Holder, Erica N; Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME
Cc: DeCastro, Maria  Berotte, William; Bunnell, Thomas L DLA CIV LAND AND
MARITIME
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan

Hi Erica,
I have received this email, but I am not sure what exactly is needed. Can you please let me know my action? I'll
respond as quickly as possible since it appears this got lost in the email.

Thanks,
Suzanne

-----Original Message-----
From: Holder, Erica N (US)
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 4:26 PM
To: Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME; Raheb, Susannah L (US)
Cc: DeCastro, Maria ; Berotte, William (US); Bunnell, Thomas L DLA CIV LAND
AND MARITIME
Subject: RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan

Hi Marjorie,

Susannah Raheb is currently out of the office on business travel yesterday and today.  Also I realized that her email
was incorrect because it was missing the "L" from the email address. I've included her correct email and I'm sure she
will respond to this email and or phone call as soon as she is available.
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Best regards,

Erica N. Holder
Contracts Negotiator, Stf.
Lockheed Martin

-----Original Message-----
From: Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:04 PM
To: Holder, Erica N (US) 
Cc: DeCastro, Maria  Berotte, William (US)

 Bunnell, Thomas L DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME

Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan

Erica,

Re:  below.  No response yet.

From email traffic below, DLA was trying to connect with POC since May 2015.
Is the above a good email for Susannah?  Her voice message system doesn't identify her, I left one message to whom
I don't know.

How does LM connect with her?

Thanks,
Marjorie

-----Original Message-----
From: Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 12:46 PM
To: 'Holder, Erica N'; 
Cc: Bunnell, Thomas L DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME; Alter, Natalie A DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME;
Berotte, William; Ezcurra, Joaquin
Subject: RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan

Thanks Erica.  I tried several times to call without success, hopefully the email ending is the same.

-----------------------------
Susannah,
Re:  subject above and below traffic.

Would it be possible to receive the eSRS data report for LM, for Sept 2015?

Thanks much in advance.

Marjorie

-----Original Message-----
From: Holder, Erica N [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 12:29 PM
To: Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME
Cc: Bunnell, Thomas L DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME; Alter, Natalie A DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME;
Berotte, William; Ezcurra, Joaquin
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Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan

Hi Marjorie,

Here is the information provided last May on accessing the LM CSP in the
eSRS system.   The LM POC is Susannah L. Raheb's and her information is as
follows:

Susannah L. Raheb
Title: Corporate SBLO
Phone Number: 

Best regards,

Erica N. Holder
Contracts Negotiator, Stf.
Lockheed Martin

-----Original Message-----
From: Holder, Erica N
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 10:51 AM
To: 'Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME' 
Subject: RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan

Marjorie,

BTW, I believe the document I provided is the transmittal form for the submittal of the Summary Subcontract
Report into the eSRS system.  You may have to use the Duns #: and following addressed provided in the
document. 

Vendor Name: Lockheed Martin Corporation Vendor Physical Address: 6801 Rockledge Drive Bethesda, Maryland
20817

I hope this is helpful.

Best regards,

Erica N. Holder
Contracts Negotiator, Stf.
Lockheed Martin MST Moorestown
Tel:  
Fax: 

-----Original Message-----
From: Holder, Erica N
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 10:46 AM
To: 'Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME'
Subject: RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan

Hi Marjorie,

Susannah L. Raheb's contact information is provided on page two of the document as follows:
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Susannah L. Raheb
Title: Corporate SBLO
Phone Number: 

Also, you may want to contact the DCMA POC that I provided in the email below.  As they should also be able to
provide you the information you need.

Best regards,

Erica N. Holder
Contracts Negotiator, Stf.
Lockheed Martin MST Moorestown
Tel:  
Fax: 

-----Original Message-----
From: Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 10:26 AM
To: Holder, Erica N
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan

Morning Erica,

Re:  your attachments sent.  Do you have a number for Susannah L. Raheb?
Like Lagertha's email stated it needs to be in the eSRS system, http://www.esrs.gov/ for accepting or rejecting.

M

-----Original Message-----
From: Holder, Erica N [mailto
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 3:51 PM
To: Turner, Marjorie H DLA CIV LAND AND MARITIME
Subject: eSRS LM Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan

Hi Marjorie,

Attached is a copy of the LM March 2015 Summary Subcontracting Report for the Comprehensive Report.  Please
contact the DCMA Primary or Secondary POC's  and 
<mailto:   for additional information.

Also, I was unable to find my return communication to LaGertha beyond the attached email back in 2012 but I know
we discussed this and believe it was understood that LM submits and has submitted a comprehensive plan since the
inception of the program.

Please let me know if you need anything else.
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
Subject: FW: Final Request for Signed 2016 Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 1:48:22 AM

From: Duffey, Janet L SIK  
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2015 12:36 PM
To: Stephens, Micole < ; Johnson, Amy M SIK

Cc: Crawford, Martha SIK ; Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US)

Subject: RE: Final Request for Signed 2016 Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan

We understand Micole.  We had some internal revisions, the final document is in to our President,
Bob LeDuc for signature and he realizes the urgency.  Our goal is to get it back to you by the end of
today.

Regards, Janet

Janet Duffey
Vice President Supply Management
Sikorsky Aircraft

From: Stephens, Micole [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 1:12 PM
To: Johnson, Amy M SIK; Duffey, Janet L SIK
Cc: Crawford, Martha SIK; Sharp, Charles
Subject: [External] Final Request for Signed 2016 Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan

To Ms. Amy Johnson and Ms. Janet Duffey,

DCMA has made repeated request to obtain the final negotiated signed 2016 Comprehensive
Subcontracting Plan(CSP).  It is imperative that signatures on the 2016 CSP be obtained.  Signatures
are needed immediately for Coverage of the 2016 CSP. Failure to provide the 2016 signed CSP will
result in all Sikorsky DoD contracts that contain the Small Business clause to transition from the
Comprehensive Subcontracting Test Plan to Individual Subcontracting Plans. An Immediate response
is required(COB 10/5/15).

Respectfully,
Micole Stephens
Small Business Professional
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Comprehensive Subcontracting Program
DCMA Small Business Center/DCMA-AQSCC
1523 West Central Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

 -fax
– Blackberry

Email address: 
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION PROTECTED BY THE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974:
Any misuse or unauthorized access or release may result in civil and criminal penalties."
 
 

LMC0001538

MSJ002804

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

SUPP001118



From: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (USA)
To: Thomas, Shelly S CIV DCMA HQ (US)
Subject: FW: follow up
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 1:34:53 AM

From: Johnson, Amy M SIK  
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US) 
Subject: follow up

Good morning Charles,

It was good to see you again on Monday at the CSP meeting.  Lots of informative dialog with
everyone. 

I left you a voice message yesterday since I wanted to talk with you about your availability for a
Sikorsky meeting requested in our response to the 640 review.

Do you have time today to talk about scheduling this meeting?   I can be reached at 

Thank you,
Amy
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From: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (USA)
To: Thomas, Shelly S CIV DCMA HQ (US)
Subject: FW: FY16 Subcontract Management Plan
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:37:18 AM
Importance: High

From: Raheb, Susannah L  
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 11:41 AM
To: Vasquez, Luz M CIV DCMA (US) ; Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US)

Subject: FW: FY16 Subcontract Management Plan
Importance: High

Luz and Charlies,
We already have a situation where we have a proposal that requires the CSP and I need your help
please. The SBA Deputy Area Director for NAVAIR, Mr Johnston is advising our F-35 Customer that we
need to negotiate an Individual Subcontracting Plan (ISP) because we don’t have a CSP in place.  They
have requested the ISP by October 8 with justification if the goals don’t meet the statutory goals.   Can
either of you please contact  Mr. Johnston and let him know an extension letter is imminent? His
contact number is below. I want to avoid having to go through the effort of creating an ISP when the
extension letter will meet the requirement.  Any help will be greatly appreciated.

MR. RANDALL S. JOHNSTON
Deputy Area Director
Procurement Center Representative
U.S. Small Business Administration
Office of Government Contracting, Area II
Naval Air Station – Patuxent River
22473 Millstone Rd. B505
Patuxent River, MD 20670-1127
Tel: 
E-Fax: 
Email:    

-----Original Message-----
From: Connolly, Kate M 
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:31 AM
To: Tanksley, Jim J (US) 
Subject: FW: FY16 Subcontract Management Plan
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FYI - Should I make Suzanne aware of this and let these people know that we are awaiting signature on
an extension, or should we proceed with an ISP? 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Coyle, Robert J (US)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Connolly, Kate M 
Subject: FY16 Subcontract Management Plan
 
Kate,
 
Do you have an estimate on when the FY16 CSP plan will be complete?  As you see in the email below,
JPO is asking us to draft an individual plan for our FY16A contract.  I’d prefer to tell them that we will
have this overall plan complete in the next two months because it seems like it would take longer to
draft an individual plan, review and negotiate it with the government.
 
Thanks,
Bob
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Sepe, Etta M Civ OUSD (AT&L) JSF [mailto
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 7:33 AM
To: Coyle, Robert J (US) Thompson, Rene Y Civ OUSD (AT&L) JSF

; Gates, Daron (US) ; Farrell, Kelly L (US)
; Joseph, Connie ; Johnson, Jerry L Civ OUSD

(AT&L) JSF >; Veneziano-Martin, Vinita J Civ OUSD (AT&L) JSF
 Roche, Mallory S CIV NAWC 1.3, PMA-265

; Veneziano-Martin, Vinita J Civ OUSD (AT&L) JSF 
Cc: Zavertnik, Brian T Civ OUSD (AT&L) JSF  Stierer, Kristina M Civ OUSD
(AT&L) JSF ; Luu, Michael T Civ OUSD (AT&L) JSF 
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: LMPI: RELEASED: Subcontract Management Plan,  - Lockheed
Martin Proprietary Information
 
Bob,
 
I spoke with Mr. Johnston, the SBA Deputy Area Director for NAVAIR, yesterday concerning LM's lack of 
a Comprehensive Master Subcontracting Plan.  He advised me that if the comprehensive Master
Subcontracting Plan for Lockheed Martin is not negotiated in time for our FY16A contract award, then
JSF will need to negotiate an Individual Subcontracting Plan for this effort.  That negotiation is
dependent upon the cognizant DCMA and the Contracting Officer's due diligence in attempting to
negotiate subcontracting goals that are in line with the FY 16 Department of Defense small business
goals, while taking into consideration the limitations that the JSF Program has for its current and future
subcontractor strategy.
 
Since we are only 2 months away from potential contract award, the JSF PCO believes that we need to
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begin negotiating an Individual Subcontracting Plan per the SBA Deputy Area Director's guidance.  This
Individual Subcontracting Plan will need a waiver signed one level above the PCO.  We will need a
justification from LM if LM is unable to meet the DoD subcontracting goals and achievements located
at:
https://www.sba.gov/sites/default/files/files/FY14_DoD_SB_Procurement_Scorecard_Public_View_2015-
04-29.pdf
 
This justification will need to be reviewed at the Division Director level.  Please send the LM draft
Individual Subcontracting Plan to JSF at LM's earliest convenience, but we would prefer NLT 3PM EST
Thursday, October 8th.  Thank you in advance for your time and assistance with this matter.
 
Best,
Marie
 
v/r,
Marie Sepe, PhD
Contract Specialist
F-35 Lightning II Joint Program Office - Sustainment
2450 Crystal Drive, Suite 800, 827D
Arlington, VA 22202
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From: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (USA)
To: Thomas, Shelly S CIV DCMA HQ (US)
Subject: FW: Lockheed Martin acknowledgement of Receipt
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:47:10 AM
Attachments: LM signed letter.pdf

From: Raheb, Susannah L  
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US) 
Cc: Vasquez, Luz M CIV DCMA (US)  Buffler, Janice L CIV OSD OUSD
ATL (US) 
Subject: Lockheed Martin acknowledgement of Receipt

Good afternoon Charles,
Please find enclosed Lockheed Martin’s signed acknowledgement of receipt from the DCMA letter
dated July 31, 2015 on the subject: Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan
Guidance.  

Sincerely,
Susannah Raheb

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
Subject: FW: Lockheed Martin Extension Request Letter
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:35:19 AM
Attachments: LM_CSP extension letter response_10_28_2015.pdf

From: Raheb, Susannah L  
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 7:19 AM
To: Evelyn-Bellamy, Tatia M. 
Cc: Vasquez, Luz M CIV DCMA (US) ; Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA
(US) ; Ravenfeld, Kurt R 
Sorenson, Lee 
Subject: Lockheed Martin Extension Request Letter

Good morning Tatia,

Thank you again for providing Lockheed Martin with an extension for continued coverage to
the GFY 2016 CSP. Please find enclosed our formal response to the extension letter and
action. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. My cell
phone number is 

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
Subject: FW: Lockheed Martin GFY16 Negotiations Response
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:25:30 AM
Attachments: LM_DCMA goal response_11_20.pdf

From: Raheb, Susannah L  
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 7:21 AM
To: Evelyn-Bellamy, Tatia M. 
Cc: Vasquez, Luz M CIV DCMA (US)  Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US)

; Ravenfeld, Kurt R 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Lockheed Martin GFY16 Negotiations Response

Hello Tatia,
It was nice seeing you at the National Veterans Conference. Hopefully, your presentation went well
and you made it home safely.

We have completed an updated forecast assessment. Our overall goals went up as a result. Please
find enclosed an attachment memo with our updated goals. If you have any questions or concerns,
please do not hesitate to contact me. My cell phone number is   

I look forward to hearing back from you.

Thank you and have a great weekend,
Suzanne

Suzanne Raheb
Corporate Supplier Diversity Leader
Lockheed Martin Corporation
100 Global Innovation Circle, MP 836, Orlando, FL 32825
c
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Check out Supplier Wire, a dedicated resource for small businesses

Follow us on Twitter

LMC0001546
MSJ002812

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

SUPP001126



From: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (USA)
To: Thomas, Shelly S CIV DCMA HQ (US)
Subject: FW: Lockheed Martin Response to GFY15 CSP Goals
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:48:19 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: Raheb, Susannah L 
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2015 11:53 AM
To: Vasquez, Luz M CIV DCMA (US) 
Cc: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US) 
Subject: RE: Lockheed Martin Response to GFY15 CSP Goals

Luz,
Thanks. So here's how I listed Charles on the title page. Please let me know if this is correct?

Charles Sharp          
Acting Assistant Director, Small Business Center Comprehensive Subcontracting Program Group Defense Contract 
Management Agency

Also, I am getting updated numbers from the business areas for the table, so I should have the final version to you 
tomorrow by noon.

Thanks,
Suzanne

-----Original Message-----
From: Vasquez, Luz [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 8:49 AM
To: Raheb, Susannah L
Cc: Sharp, Charles
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: Lockheed Martin Response to GFY15 CSP Goals
Importance: High

Good Morning Suzanne,

Please update the goal section and the signature page to replace Margarrette's name with Charles Sharp, same title, 
he is the acting Assistant Director and will be signing this document along with Tatia. E-mail updated signed 
document to me for our signatures. Once all parties sign, We will make distribution of LM FY15 CSP plan.

Have a great day!
Luz M. Vasquez
Small Business Professional
Comprehensive Subcontracting Program
DCMA Small Business Center/DCMA-AQSCC
office: 
Gov. Cell

DCMA appreciates your feedback. Please provide feedback by clicking on
https://pubapp.dcma mil/CustSat/main.jsp<https://bluemaat1.dcma mil/owa/redir.aspx?
C=b9955337a0d84bbb8c8045bdf0d373ce&URL=https%3a%2f%2fpubapp.dcma mil%2fCustSat%2fmain.jsp> to
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help us better support your needs. For #1 We fall under Products and Services as Pre-Award Acquisiton Planning
Support -Small Business Support and under #6 we are listed in the HQ & Center Support dropdown as "DCMA
Small Business Center."
________________________________
From: Raheb, Susannah L 
Sent: Friday, July 03, 2015 8:26 AM
To: Vasquez, Luz; Trimble-Williams, Margarette
Cc: Ravenfeld, Kurt R; Sorenson, Lee
Subject: Lockheed Martin Response to GFY15 CSP Goals

Luz,
Thank you for allowing us an extension to respond to the DCMA formal notification letter. Please find attached
Lockheed Martin's formal response. Please let me know if you have further questions or concerns.

Also, I will proceed with updating the CSP accordingly. Please let me know specific changes you would like to see
on the document (i.e., DCMA POC information on the front page, etc.)

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

[cid:image001.jpg@01D0B583.0D05EDE0]
Check<http://mediaservices.isgs.lmco.com/> out Supplier Wire<http://www.lockheedmartin.com/suppliers>, a
dedicated resource for small businesses

Follow us on Twitter<http://twitter.com/lmsupplier div>
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From: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (USA)
To: Thomas, Shelly S CIV DCMA HQ (US)
Subject: FW: Please provide status on your FY16 goals
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:37:44 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: Raheb, Susannah L 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:33 AM
To: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US) 
Cc: Vasquez, Luz M CIV DCMA (US) 
Subject: RE: Please provide status on your FY16 goals

Hello Charles,
I apologize for the delay in response. I didn't see your email until this morning. Luz and I spoke this morning to 
discuss goals and I now have the action to bring the counteroffer goals forward to our executives for final review 
and approval. We now have agreed on 2 or the 6 goals. I will bring this back to our Supply Chain Council to provide 
a formal response.

The other reason why I wanted to meet with you and Tatia was to make you aware of discussions we've been having 
with Kenyata pertaining to the CSP. Kenyata will be at our Lockheed Martin Aeronautics facility tomorrow per his 
request. He wants to better understand our small business mitigation strategy associated with for the F-35 program. 
He also invited Emily Harmon and Dr. Galvin since his primary purpose was for them to see the F-35 production 
assembly line since they are new to program. Mark Teskey was also invited. In addition, there will be a side meeting 
with Kenyata with my VP and Aeronautics procurement VP to discuss our GFY16 goals, drivers, etc., as well as 
further opportunities to collaborate. If you would like to meet and learn more, please let me know. I will make 
myself available around your calendar.

Thank you,
Suzanne

-----Original Message-----
From: Sharp, Charles [mailto
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 6:20 PM
To: Raheb, Susannah L
Cc: Vasquez, Luz
Subject: EXTERNAL: FW: Please provide status on your FY16 goals

Good Evening Susannah,
Can you tell me what are your final SB and SB concerns goals are in response to the DCMA counter-proposed goals 
for FY16? Please provide immediately.  In consideration of time your immediate response will help to expedite 
scheduling and determining teleconference meeting necessity.

Respectfully

Charles E. Sharp
Acting Assistant Director
DCMA Small Business Center
Comprehensive Subcontracting Program Division DCMA-AQSCC
1523 Central Road, Bldg 203
Arlington Heights, IL. 60005
Ph#  Fax#
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION PROTECTED BY THE PRIVACY ACT OF
1974: Any misuse or unauthorized access or release may result in civil and criminal penalties.

DCMA appreciates your feedback.

Please provide feedback by clicking on https://pubapp.dcma.mil/CustSat/main.jsp
<https://pubapp.dcma.mil/CustSat/main.jsp>  to help us better support your needs.

This e-mail contains unclassified information that may be withheld from the public because disclosure would cause
foreseeable harm to an interest protected by one or more of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Exemptions 2
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
From: Vasquez, Luz
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 4:56 PM
To: Sharp, Charles
Subject: FW: Please provide status on your FY16 goals

Charles, LM response is that they want a meeting with us Monday, please see below

Luz

Defense Contract Management Agency
Comprehensive Subcontracting Division
Small Business Center
Office: 
BB

-----Original Message-----
From: Raheb, Susannah L [mailto
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 12:33 PM
To: Vasquez, Luz
Subject: RE: Please provide status on your FY16 goals

Luz,
I would like to request a meeting with you and the DCMA director(s) (Tatia and/or Charles) involved in the CSP
negotiation process to verbally explain our forecast and drivers associated with the GFY16 goals as well as respond
back to the DCMA goals. I realize you are out today and this will require coordination of schedules. I will make
myself available all day Monday if there's a time that works with your schedules. I also canceled my trip to Fort
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Worth, Texas, on Monday so I can solely concentrate on this effort.  We are hosting a tour with Kenyata, his deputy
Dr. Gavin and the Air Force and Navy OSBP directors on Tuesday.  I look forward to your response.

Thank you,
Suzanne

-----Original Message-----
From: Vasquez, Luz [mailto
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Raheb, Susannah L
Subject: EXTERNAL: Please provide status on your FY16 goals
Importance: High

Suzanne,

Not sure if you got a chance to talk to DCMA leadership or OSBP, but I need LM response to the gov goals by close
of business today. I'm off but will be checking my email periodically.

Thanks
Luz

Defense Contract Management Agency
Comprehensive Subcontracting Division
Small Business Center
Office
BB: 

LMC0001551

MSJ002817

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

SUPP001131



From: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (USA)
To: Thomas, Shelly S CIV DCMA HQ (US)
Subject: FW: REQUEST for Fiscal Year 2016 Comprehensive Subcontracting Plans and Guidance
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:45:55 AM

Looking for more.

-----Original Message-----
From: Raheb, Susannah L 
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2015 2:17 PM
To: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US) 
Cc: Fraser, MaryEllen ; Vasquez, Luz M CIV DCMA (US)

; Sorenson, Lee ; Ravenfeld, Kurt R

Subject: RE: REQUEST for Fiscal Year 2016 Comprehensive Subcontracting Plans and Guidance

Good afternoon Charles and Luz,

This email is to confirm Lockheed Martin's attendance at the DOD Office of Small Business Programs meeting on
August 17 from 2-4 p.m. The following Lockheed Martin representatives will attend on the corporation's behalf:

.       Lee Sorenson, Vice President, Global Supply Chain, Information Systems & Global Solutions and Global
Supply Chain Operations Chair
.       Mary Ellen Fraser, Director, Washington Operations, Lockheed Martin Corporation

Unfortunately, I will not be able to attend due to a prior commitment with the SBA. However, both Lee and Mary
Ellen will relay any pertinent information and actions that results from the meeting.

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
Subject: FW: Request for extension
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:36:18 AM
Attachments: LM request for extension.pdf

From: Raheb, Susannah L  
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 3:50 PM
To: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US) 
Cc: Vasquez, Luz M CIV DCMA (US) 
Subject: Request for extension

Charles and Luz,
Per our discussions, please find enclosed an official request for an extension. I will provide a more
formal and detailed response following my executive discussions in the next few weeks.

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
Subject: FW: Required Signature For FY17 CSP
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 2:03:12 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: Crawford, MARTHA 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 7:34 AM
To: Stephens, Micole 
Cc: Sharp, Charles E CIV DCMA (US) ; Richardson, Keith

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Required Signature For FY17 CSP

Micole,
This requirement has been duly noted.

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
From: Stephens, Micole [mailto
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 6:15 PM

LMC0001554
MSJ002820

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

SUPP001134



To: Crawford, MARTHA (US)
Cc: Sharp, Charles
Subject: EXTERNAL: Required Signature For FY17 CSP

Martha,

As you are work on the upcoming submission of the FY17 CSP, please ensure that before submitting the proposed
plan to DCMA that it is  signed by the binding official of your company.  If the FY17 CSP proposal is not signed by
the binding official of your company, it will not be accepted and will be considered late.  Thanks in advance for
your consideration.

Micole Stephens -Mack
Small Business Professional
DCMA Small Business Compliance Center/DCMA-AQSCC Small Business Specialized Support Group
1523 West Central Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

 -fax
 - Blackberry

Email address: "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION
PROTECTED BY THE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974: Any misuse or unauthorized access or release may result in civil
and criminal penalties."

LMC0001555

MSJ002821

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

SUPP001135



SUPP001136



SUPP001137



SUPP001138



SUPP001139



SUPP001140



SUPP001141



SUPP001142



SUPP001143



SUPP001144



SUPP001145



SUPP001146



SUPP001147



SUPP001148



SUPP001149



SUPP001150



SUPP001151



SUPP001152



SUPP001153



SUPP001154



SUPP001155



SUPP001156



SUPP001157



SUPP001158



SUPP001159



SUPP001160



SUPP001161



SUPP001162



SUPP001163



SUPP001164



SUPP001165



SUPP001166



SUPP001167



SUPP001168



SUPP001169



SUPP001170



SUPP001171



SUPP001172



SUPP001173



SUPP001174



SUPP001175



SUPP001176



SUPP001177



SUPP001178



SUPP001179



SUPP001180



SUPP001181



SUPP001182



SUPP001183



SUPP001184



SUPP001185



SUPP001186



7. Agency to which the report is being submitted:

8. Report Submitted As:

9. Contractor's Major Products or Service Lines
This reflects the description of the two major products and/or services, and the NAICScodes for the product/services lines under the approved subcontracting plan that the contractor provides to the agency for which this report is being submitted to.

a. Product or Service #1:

b. Product or Service #2:

SUBCONTRACTING DOLLARS FOR DEPARTMENT OFDEFENSE
Whole Dollars Percent

1a. SMALL BUSINESSCONCERNS
1b. LARGE BUSINESSCONCERNS
1c. TOTAL

Whole Dollars Percent
2. SMALL DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS (SDB) CONCERNS
3. WOMEN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESS (WOSB) CONCERNS
4. HISTORICALLY BLACK COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES(HBCU) AND MINORITY INSTITUTIONS (MI)* This field is not required for DoD and Coast Guard contracts.
5. HUBZone SMALL BUSINESS(HUBZone SB) CONCERNS
6. VETERAN-OWNED SMALLBUSINESS CONCERNS
7. SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESS CONCERNS
8. ALASKA NATIVE CORPORATIONS (ANCs) AND INDIAN TRIBES THAT HAVE NOT BEEN CERTIFIED BY THE SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AS SMALL DISADVANTAGED BUSINESSES
9. ALASKA NATIVE CORPORATIONS (ANCs) AND INDIAN TRIBES THAT ARE NOTSMALL BUSINESSES

Page 2 of 5eSRS

7/25/2017https://www.esrs.gov/index.php?print_preview
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10. Remarks:
If you entered (0) zero in the small business section of this report or failed to meet thedollar or percentage goals in the Commercial Subcontracting Plan, use this section to explain the reason for any shortfalls and your future plan of action. You may also enterexplanations and/or comments you think will be helpful to the Government official who reviews this report

11. Contractors Official Who Administers Subcontracting Program
This is the name and contact information (telephone number and email address) for theindividual who administers the contractor's Small Business Subcontracting Program.

a. Name:

12. Certification:
This is a testament that the data being submitted on the report is accurate and that thedollars and percentages reported do not include lower tier subcontracts (except as set forth for ANC and Indian Tribes for more information visit http://www.arnet.gov/far/facframe.html see FAC 05-019). If "No" is selected thereport will be "Rejected"Yes 

Page 3 of 5eSRS
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will only evaluate the actual achievement reported in 2010, 2011, 2012, and 2013. 

 
 

 
 

 SAC has continued to meet and exceed all negotiated small business subcontracting goals since FY12.  
  SAC did meet and exceed 

their SB goal.  

Small Disadvantaged Business (SDB): 
 

 SAC has not been able to 
meet the  DOD minimum subcontracting goal.  

 SAC did meet and exceed their SDB goal. 

Women Owned Small Business (WOSB): 
SAC continues to exceed the  DoD minimum subcontracting goal.  

  SAC did meet and exceed their 
WOSB goal.  

HUBZone Small Business: 
 

 SAC did meet its negotiated HUBZone 
goal. 

Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB): 
 

 
SAC did meet and exceed its VOSB goal. 

Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business (SDVOSB): 

 
 SAC did meet and exceed its 

SDVOSB goal. 

2. FOR COMPREHENSIVE SUBCONTRACTING PLANS ONLY INITIATIVES:

a. Describe the efforts the firm uses to achieve all negotiated initiatives?   Describe:
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5. NOTEWORTHY ACTIVITIES TO JUSTIFY A HIGHLY SUCCESSFUL OR OUTSTANDING RATING:

REVIEW AND DISCUSS CONTRACTOR’S ACTIVITIES THAT ARE CONSIDERED NOTEWORTHY TO JUSTIFY A
HIGHLY SUCCESSFUL OR OUTSTANDING.

6. ADDITIONAL REMARKS.  DESCRIBE IN DETAIL HOW A CONTRACTOR HAS MET THE CRITERIA TO JUSTIFY A
RATING THAT IS HIGHER THAN ACCEPTABLE.

• Sikorsky met 6 out 6 goals.
• Sikorsky exceeded 5 out of 6 goals.
• SAC has met all of its FY13 negotiated Initiatives
• SAC met one of its FY13 negotiated Target Industries.
•
• SAC has implemented new policies that drive the program to have contributory ownership of goals.

Outstanding – Describe how the contractor has had exceptional success with initiatives to assist, promote and utilize small business 
(SB), small disadvantaged business (SDB), women-owned small business (WOSB), HUBZone small business, veteran-owned small 
business (VOSB), and service-disabled VOSB (SD/VOSB).  Describe how the contractor has an exemplary program that could be 
used as a model by other contractors in similar industries. 

Highly Successful – Describe how the contractor has had significant success with initiatives to assist, promote, and utilize SB, SDB, 
WOSB, HUBZone small business, VOSB, and SD/VOSB.  Describe how the contractor has gone above and beyond the required 
elements of the program.  Provide documentation and stories to support such efforts. 

PART V – SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
1. PROGRAM RATING:

The following rating criteria should be used to determine the contractor’s rating.  Note that the rating criteria are the same as SBA per 
the November 12, 2009 DCMA/SBA Memorandum of Understanding. 

 Outstanding - Exceeds the negotiated small business goal and 2 additional category goals on 90% or more of the subcontracting 
plans reported for the fiscal year under review. Has exceptional success with numerous specific initiatives to assist, promote and 
utilize Small Business (SB), Small Disadvantaged Business (SDB), Women-Owned Small Business (WOSB), HUBZone Small 
Business (HUBZone), Veteran-Owned Small Business (VOSB), Service-Disabled Veteran Own Small Business (SDVQSB); Alaska 
Native Corporations (ANC's) and Tribal Native American concerns, except in instances where the Large Prime Contractor (LPC) can 
provide a reason the Commercial Marketing Representative (CMR) or DCMA representative deems justifiable as to why the LPC has 
not had exceptional success in those categories.  

 Highly Successful - Met or exceeded the negotiated goals in three small business categories on 80% of the subcontracting plans 
reported for the fiscal year under review. Has moderate success with some initiatives to assist, promote and utilize SB, SDB, WOSB, 
HUBZone, VOSB, and SDVOSB as described above in the criteria for a rating of Outstanding. Demonstrates focused efforts to go 
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above and beyond the required elements of the subcontracting program and provides documentation of achievements and success 
stories to support such efforts. The contractor demonstrates existing policies and process that ensures 85% on-time and accurate 
submission of required reports in eSRS as a prime contractor and 80% on-time submission of reports from their subcontractors.  

 Acceptable – Always demonstrates a good-faith effort to meet all of its goals on subcontracting plans reported for the fiscal year 
being reviewed, but falls short of thresholds to receive a rating of Highly Successful. Provides reasonable and supportable 
explanations why certain goals could not be achieved.  Demonstrates compliance with the mandatory elements of their subcontracting 
plans and implementing  regulations. ISRs and SSRs submitted accurately within 30 days after the end of applicable reporting periods 
70% of the time.  

 Marginal - Deficient in meeting key subcontracting plan elements or the contractor has failed to satisfy one or more requirements 
of a corrective action plan from the prior review. Fail to comply with the submission requirements in eSRS on the majority of their 
contracts with subcontracting plans and no evidence of flow-down to applicable subcontractors. There is evidence of corporate and/or 
senior management commitment to bring their subcontracting program to an acceptable level and has demonstrated a commitment to 
apply the necessary resources to do so. A corrective action plan is required, and the Administrative Contracting Officer(s) (ACO) and 
SBA CMR(s) must be notified. 

 Unsatisfactory – Noncompliant with the contractual requirements of DFARS and FAR 52.219-8 and 52.219-9. Contractor's 
management shows little interest in bringing its program to an acceptable level or is generally uncooperative. For example, 
recommendations made by SBA or DCMA on previous reviews have never been implemented. A corrective action plan is required, 
and the ACO(s) and SBA CMR(s) must be notified 

2. RISK RATING:

The following rating criteria should be used to determine the contractor’s rating. 

  High - High Risk is assigned when the contractor is not meeting contract negotiated and DoD goals. 

 Moderate - Moderate Risk may be assigned when the contractor is meeting contract negotiated goals but not DoD goals. 

  Low – Low Risk may be assigned when the contractor is meeting contract negotiated and DoD goals. 

3. RATINGS SUMMARY, RECOMMENDATIONS, AND FOLLOW-UP OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS(S):

1  "Negotiated goals" refers to the dollar and percentage goals in the approved subcontracting plan. (For rating purposes, the
reviewer will compare the percentage goals to the percentage achievements.)
2   Examples of such initiatives include, but are not limited to, participating in a Mentor-Protégé program, performing compliance
reviews at subcontractors' sites, administering a buyer incentive program, participating in trade fairs, promoting registration in the
CCR, and contracting suppliers to encourage SDB and HUBZone certification.
3   For example, recommendations made by SBA or DCMA on previous reviews have never been implemented.

DISCUSS:
Risk Rating: 
Sikorsky’s FY13 program risk rating is “Moderate.” The “moderate” rating is assigned when a contractor is meeting negotiated 
goals but not DOD goals. 

Performance Rating: 

Sikorsky’s Small Business Program Performance is rated “Outstanding” for FY13. 

Follow-up of Corrective Actions: 

It is recommended that Sikorsky be able to provide supporting documentation to ensure the subcontractors with applicable 
Small Business Plans are submitting ISRs in accordance with FAR 52.219-9 (d) (10). 
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4. EXIT INTERVIEW PARTICIPANTS:
Government: Contractor: 
1. Judy Collier 1. Francisco Vasquez, SBLO
2. Kimberly Gaskins, DACO 2. Amy Johnson, Director Supply Chain Management
3. Alexander Yip, Cost Monitor 3. Keith Richardson, Manager Business Process Management

4. John Palumbo, Vice President of Product Centers

5. REVIEW STATUS:
Indicate the status of this 640 Review.  Once a review is closed, you’ll need to create a new review.

Open

Closed

6. NAME of SMALL BUSINESS SPECIALIST: 7. DATE:

SIGNATURE:   ________________________________________________      03/07/2014 
Judy A. Collier 
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